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Amy Brandoli

From: National Precast <Npcaa11@wildapricot.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2017 12:52 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Meetings and Events - July 2017

 

Meetings & Events, July 2017 
  

 

Meetings & Events 

July 2017 

  

In this edition...

 Brisbane Members' Event - register now! 
 Annual nominations due - become a Director on the Board 

  

 

Brisbane Members' Meetings & Events 
17th - 18th August 

REGISTER NOW! - CLICK HERE 
 

(If you need help registering or with your login details, please email Amy). 

Thursday 17th August 

Board Meeting 
9:00am - 2:15pm, Fraser Room, Brisbane Marriott Hotel, (515 Queen St, Brisbane). 
*Board members please let Sarah know if you are unable to attend. 

Factory Tour - Precast Concrete Products 
2:30pm, depart Brisbane Marriott for Carole Park and return to the hotel between 5:00 - 
5:30pm. This tour will go for approximately 1.5 hours and cost NIL, however registration is 
required in order to arrange transport. 
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Members' Dinner 
6:30pm - 10:30pm, Madame Wu (71 Eagle St, Brisbane), $150pp (ex GST). 

Friday 18th August 

Members' Meeting 
9:00am - 2:45pm - All members 
2:45pm - 4:00pm - Precaster Members only, Queen Adelaide Two Room, Brisbane 
Marriott Hotel, (515 Queen St, Brisbane), $150pp (ex GST). 

Members' Social 
6:45pm - 9:00pm - Strike Wintergarden (Wintergarden Queen St Mall, Brisbane), $85pp (ex 
GST). Bowling, gourmet food and drinks. 

Accommodation 

Brisbane Marriott Hotel (515 Queen St, Brisbane) - Deluxe City View Room. 

Click here to book NP special rate 

 

Board nominations 

Directors' nominations close 4th August, so please contact Sarah or send her a nomination 
form if you're interested. Open to representatives from Precaster members who have been a 
financial member for 2 years. 

Click here for form. 
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